
Administration, 
Waste Management Licensing, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

19/02/03 

W.L. Application Refi 167-1 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

With regard to Indaver Ireland’s submission received by the Agency on 23/01/03, we 
would like to make the following clarifications. 

(1) In the document “Response to 3rd Party Submissions 24- 29” any text written in 
Italic font represents a 3rd Party submission. Indaver Ireland’s response is written 
in Normal font beneath each submission. 

(2) In the document “ Site Selection Process” the following is a corrected list of 
Appendices. 

Appendix A: 
Appendix B: 
Appendix C: 
Appendix D: 
Appendix E: 
Appendix F: 
Appendix G: 

Appendix H: Road Network at Caranstown 
Appendix I : Photomontages taken from Carranstown 

Centre of Waste - Calculation based on 1996 Census 
Centre of Waste - Calculation based on 2002 Census 
Ardee Development Plan Map 1997 
Photomontage of proposed facility on Industrial land in Ardee 
Corporation of Drogheda - Development Plan Map 
Photomontage of proposed facility on Ind. land in Drogheda 
Photomontage of proposed facility on Ind. Land west of 
Drogheda 

I trust that the above is to your satisfaction, however should you require any 
additional information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Project Engineer ’ 
Indaver Ireland 

Reply To: m 4 Haddington Terrace 

Dun Laoghaire 

e-mail info@indaver.ie web www.indaver.ie 
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